MEMORANDUM FOR:  Jona Souder, LPDR Program Director
Freedom of Information/LPDR Branch J
Division of Freedom of Information e 24 1994
and Public Services, ADM

FROM: Chad J. Glenn, Project Manager
Regulatory Issues Section
Decommissioning and Requlatory
Issues Branch
Division of Low-Level Waste Management
and Decommissioning, NMSS

SUBJECT : REQUEST FOR ESTABLISHMENT OF A LOCAL
PUBLIC DOCUMENT ROOM NEAR CAMBRIDGE, OHIO
AND NEWFIELD, NEW JERSEY |
i

This refers to our previous telephone conversation regarding the distribution
of documents contained in docket nos. 40-08948 and 40-07102 on Shieldalloy
Metallurgical Corporation’s (Shieldalloy's) facilities near Cambridge, Ohio
and Newfield, New Jersey. Due to the increased Congressional and local public
interest in these sites, and as well as NRC's decision to initiate separate
Environmental Impact Statements on the disposition of waste stored at these
sites, we request that a local public document room (LPDR) be established near
each of these sites.

In our recent conversation, you indicated that there are two existing LPDRs
within 30 miles of the Newfield, New Jersey site. These LPDRs are located
west of the Newfield site in the towns of Salem and Penns Grove, New Jersey.
You also noted that the best approach for establishing a LPDR for the Newfiela
site may be to utilize these existing LPDRs. We agree and therefore request
that you implement this approach for the Newfield site. You also indicated
that there is currently no existing LPDR near Shieldalloy's Cambridge, Ohio
site. Therefore, we request that a new LPDR be established in either
Cambridge or Byesvilie, Ohio.

If we can be of assistance in this matter, please feel free to contact Gary
Comfort (Newfield site) or me (Cambridge site) at 504-2667 and 504-2546,
respectively. -

)

Chad J. Glenn, Project Manager
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